2006 Graduate Survey

Summary Prepared By Montana Tech Career Services



INTRODUCTION

This annual survey is conducted for the purpose of facilitating the career decisions of currently enrolled and prospective students. The survey is done in compliance with the Title IV Higher Education Reauthorization Amendments of 1986 (Sections 485 and 486). It is also completed as part of our continued effort to increase and expand our institutional effectiveness.

The Graduate Survey has four parts: (1) Survey highlights and summary, (2) Statistical details by degree area: Bachelor's, Associate's, Certificate's and Master's, (3) Companies that hired Montana Tech graduates, and (4) Colleges and Universities where Montana Tech graduates have continued their education.

The portion of the summaries which deal with placement status accounts for all degree and certificate recipients, including U.S. and Canadian Citizens and International graduates, are divided into the following six categories:

- 1) DEGREE-RELATED EMPLOYMENT
- 2) PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT (Positions requiring college degree)
- 3) EMPLOYMENT OUTSIDE OF DEGREE AREA
- 4) CONTINUING EDUCATION
- 5) MILITARY
- 6) NOT CURRENTLY SEEKING EMPLOYMENT

Placement data are based on responses received from the graduates who participated in the Montana Tech 2006 Graduate Survey. Class of 2006 includes Summer 2005, Fall 2005 and Spring 2006 graduates. A small portion of the survey was provided by secondary sources. A conscientious effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the career information included in this report.

Because of the cyclical nature of the businesses and industries for which Montana Tech trains its students, placement statistics from any one year should not be viewed as representative long-term permanent results. The annual graduate survey should, instead, be viewed only as an informational resource in the career-planning process.

This survey is available online at:

www.mtech.edu/career/surveys

Special Note:

The Combined College of HSSIT and Math & Sciences refers to both the College of Humanities, Social Science, & Information Technology and the College of Mathematics & Sciences.

Specific information on each of the different colleges can be found online at www.mtech.edu/about/colleges.htm.

Insufficient Data (I/D): To keep salary information confidential, I/D is listed when less than three salaries are reported.

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	
HIGHLIGHTS	
SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA	
BACHELOR OF SCIENCE	
Biological Sciences	
Business & Information Technology	
Business Information Systems Option	
Entrepreneurship Option	
Management Option	
Chemistry	
Computer Science	
Environmental Engineering	
General Engineering	
Civil Engineering Option	
Electrical Engineering Option	
General Option	
Mechanical Engineering Option	
Welding Engineering Option	
Geological Engineering	
Geophysical Engineering	
Healthcare Informatics	
Information Technology & Design	
Liberal Studies	
Mathematical Sciences	
Metallurgical Engineering	
Mining Engineering	
Occupational Safety & Health	
Applied Health Option	
OSH Option	
Petroleum Engineering	
Professional & Technical Communication	
Registered Nursing	
Software Engineering	
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SCIENCE	
Business	
Technical Communication	
recrimoare Cuttimunication	
ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE	
Registered Nursing	

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE

Accounting Technology	21
Automotive Technology	21
Civil Engineering Technology	22
Computer Technology	22
Drafting Technology	23
Geographical Information System/Global Positioning System	23
Healthcare Informatics Technology	24
Metals Fabrication	24
Network Technology	25
Office Technology	
Administrative Assistant Option	25
Medical Office Specialist Option	26
Radiologic Technology	26
CERTIFICATE	
	0-
Bookkeeping	
Computer Assistant	
Office Assistant	
Practical Nursing	28
MASTER OF SCIENCE	
Environmental Engineering	29
General Engineering	29
Geoscience	
Geochemistry Option	30
Geophysical Engineering Option	30
Industrial Hygiene	31
Interdisciplinary	31
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	32
Mining Engineering	32
Project Engineering & Management	33
Technical Communication	33
REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH GRADUATES	
Bachelor of Science	34
Bachelor of Applied Science	
Associate of Science	
Associate of Applied Science	
Certificate	
Master of Science	
REPRESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES	42



SUMMARY OF THE 2006 GRADUATE SURVEY

Published: August 2007

HIGHLIGHTS

The following data were derived from respondents representing 100% of the graduating class of 2006.

348 - TOTAL DEGREES GRANTED TO GRADUATES

- **249** Bachelors (including Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Applied Science, and Associate of Science)
- 26 Master of Science
- 62 Associate of Applied Science
- 11 Certificate

338 - TOTAL NUMBER OF 2006 GRADUATES

98% - OVERALL PLACEMENT (331/338) - (Percentage based on total of Categories 1-6)

- 71% Graduates Working in Degree-Related Positions (241/338)
- 5% Graduates Working in Professional Positions (18/338)
- 4% Graduates Working Outside Their Degree Area (14/338)
- 15% Graduates Continuing Their Education (50/338)
- 1% Graduates Serving in the Military (3/338)
- 1% Graduates Not Seeking Employment (5/338)

AVERAGE ANNUAL STARTING SALARIES FOR REPORTING GRADUATES

- \$ 30,452 College of Technology
- \$39,139 Combined College of HSSIT and Math & Sciences
- \$54,943 School of Mines & Engineering
- \$60,559 Graduate School

2006 SUMMARY BY DEGREE AREA

NOTE: The placement percentage consists of six categories:

- 1) degree-related employment, 2) professional employment, 3) employment outside of degree,
- 4) continuing education, 5) military, and 6) not seeking employment.

	#	%							#
	Grads	Placed		High		Low	A	Average	Salaries
Bachelor of Science									
Biological Sciences	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Business & Information Technology	17	94%	\$	52,000	\$	20,800	\$	36,500	8
- Business Information Systems Option	6	83%	\$	45,000	\$	28,500	\$	35,300	4
- Entrepreneurship Option	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Management Option	10	100%	\$	43,000	\$	20,800	\$	32,933	3
Chemistry	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	1/D	2
Computer Science	8	100%	\$	53,000	\$	34,000	\$	42,440	8
Environmental Engineering	6	100%	\$	40,000	\$	30,000	\$	34,000	3
General Engineering	51	100%	\$	90,000	\$	31,000	\$	50,767	38
- Civil Engineering Option	16	100%	\$	90,000	\$	33,000	\$	52,859	14
- Electrical Engineering Option	10	100%	\$	60,000		41,500	\$	48,167	3
- General Option	7	100%	\$	60,000	\$	36,000	\$	46,800	5
- Mechanical Engineering Option	17	100%	\$	72,500	\$	31,000	\$	51,374	15
- Welding Engineering Option	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Geological Engineering	4	100%	\$	73,000	\$	49,000	\$	57,333	3
Geophysical Engineering	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Health Care Informatics	8	100%	\$	45,000	\$	20,000	\$	30,000	3
Information Technology & Design	7	86%	\$	45,000	\$	20,000	\$	33,200	5
Liberal Studies	8	100%	\$	40,000	\$	25,000	\$	35,667	6
Mathematical Sciences	5	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Metallurgical Engineering	10	100%	\$	66,000	\$	37,000	\$	55,000	7
Mining Engineering	10	100%	\$	60,000	\$	48,000	\$	52,833	6
Occupational Safety & Health	22	100%	\$	62,000	\$		\$	47,300	14
- Applied Health Option	7	100%	\$	60,000	\$		\$	39,333	3
- OSH Option	15	100%	\$	62,000		37,000	\$	49,473	11
Petroleum Engineering	25	96%	\$	82,000	\$	52,000	\$	71,622	20
Professional & Technical Communication	9	100%	\$	45,500	\$	22,800	\$	32,767	3
Registered Nursing	7	100%	\$	60,000	\$	30,000	\$	42,834	6
Software Engineering	3	100%	\$	65,500	\$	47,000	\$	54,833	3
Bachelor of Applied Science									
• •	2	1000/	¢	I/D	φ	I/D	¢	I/D	2
Business Technical Communication	3 2	100%	\$ \$	I/D I/D	\$ \$	I/D I/D	\$	1/D 1/D	2
	2	50%	Φ	ט/ו	Φ	ט/ו	\$	ט/ו	1
Associate of Science									
Registered Nursing	40	98%	\$	60,000	\$	32,000	\$	41,610	23
Associate of Applied Science									
Accounting Technology	13	85%	\$	23,920	\$	18,000	\$	20,680	4
Automotive Technology	5	100%	\$	30,000	\$		\$	21,610	4
Civil Engineering Technology	6	100%	\$	54,413	\$	35,000	\$	44,853	4
Computer Technology	4	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Drafting Technology	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
GIS/GPS	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Health Care Informatics Technology	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Metals Fabrication	7	100%	\$	63,000	\$	27,040	\$	37,256	5
Network Technology	4	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0

	#	%							#
	Grads	Placed		High		Low	A	Average	Salaries
Office Technology	9	100%	\$	31,200	\$	17,680	\$	23,227	3
 Administrative Assistant Option 	5	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
- Medical Office Specialist Option	4	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Radiologic Technology	7	100%	\$	38,700	\$	18,000	\$	31,940	5
Certificate									
Bookkeeping	2	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Computer Assistant	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Office Assistant	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Practical Nursing	7	100%		41,184		24,000		30,663	5
Master of Science									
Environmental Engineering	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
General Engineering	4	100%	\$	52,000	\$	45,000	\$	48,877	3
Geoscience	4	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
- Geochemistry Option	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
- Geophysical Engineering Option	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Industrial Hygiene	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	2
Interdisciplinary	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
Mining Engineering	1	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	0
Project Engineering & Management	4	100%	\$	82,500	\$	60,000	\$	69,167	3
Technical Communication	3	100%	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	\$	I/D	1
2006 OVERALL PLACEMENT						98	3%		
2006 OVERALL PLACEMENT College of Technology Combined College of HSSIT a School of Mines & Engineering	ind Math	& Science	ces 			97 97 98	3% 7% 7% 9%		
College of Technology	ind Math	& Science	ces 			97 97	7% 7% 9%		
College of Technology Combined College of HSSIT a School of Mines & Engineering Graduate School	ind Math g ARIES	& Science	ces			97 97 99 100	7% 7% 9% 0%		
College of Technology Combined College of HSSIT at School of Mines & Engineering Graduate School	and Math	& Science	ces			97 97 99 100 \$ 30,4	7% 7% 9% 0%		
College of Technology Combined College of HSSIT at School of Mines & Engineering Graduate School	and Math	& Science	ces			97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1	7% 7% 9% 0% -52 39		
College of Technology	ARIES	& Science	ces			97 99 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9	7% 7% 9% 0% -52 39 143		
College of Technology Combined College of HSSIT at School of Mines & Engineering Graduate School	ARIES	& Science	ces			97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1	7% 7% 9% 0% -52 39 143		
College of Technology	ARIES	& Science	ces			97 99 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9	7% 7% 9% 9% -52 39 43 559	Hig	'n
College of Technology	and Math	& Science	ces			97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5	7% 7% 9% 0% -52 39 143 559 <u>w</u>	<u>Hig</u> \$ 3,	_
College of Technology	ARIES	& Science	ces			97 99 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 559 <u>w</u>	\$ 3,5	500
College of Technology	ARIES and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces			97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 3,0 \$ 1,0	7% 7% 9% 00% -52 39 443 559 <u>w</u>	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0	500 000
College of Technology	ARIES and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces			97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0	7% 7% 9% 00% 52 39 43 559 <u>w</u> 000 000	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0	500 000 000
College of Technology	ARIES and Math and Math and Math and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces			97 97 99 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 559 <u>w</u> 000 000	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0 \$ 15,0	500 000 000
College of Technology	ARIES and Math and Math and Math and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces		•ssi	97 97 99 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 559 <u>w</u> 000 000 000	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0 \$ 15,0 on-Degre	500 000 000 000 000
College of Technology	ARIES and Math and Math and Math and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces		•ssi	97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5 onal, and	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 59 <u>w</u> 900 900 900 900	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,6 \$ 25,6 \$ 15,6 on-Degre Out-	500 000 000 000 000 e) of-State
College of Technology	ARIES and Math g and Math g and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces		•ssi	97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5 onal, and In-S	7% 7% 9% 0% 552 39 143 559 w 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0 \$ 15,0 on-Degre Out-1	500 000 000 000 000 e) of-State 2%
College of Technology	ARIES and Math and Math and Math	& Science & Science & Science	ces	ee, <i>Profe</i>	•ssi	97 97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5 onal, and In-S	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 559 <u>w</u> 000 000 000 d No tate 3%	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0 \$ 15,0 on-Degre Out- 4	500 000 000 000 e) of-State 2% 7%
College of Technology	ARIES and Math g and Math g APHIC A	& Science & Science & Science AREA (D	ces	ee, Profe	•ssi	97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5 onal, and In-S	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 59 <u>w</u> 900 900 900 900 600 600 600 600 600 600	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0 \$ 15,0 on-Degre Out- 4 1	500 000 000 000 e) of-State 2% 7%
College of Technology	ARIES and Math g and Math g APHIC A IT and N ering	& Science & Science & Science AREA (D	ces	ee, Profe	essi	97 98 100 \$ 30,4 \$ 39,1 \$ 54,9 \$ 60,5 \$ 1,0 \$ 1,5 onal, and In-S	7% 7% 9% 0% 52 39 43 559 <u>w</u> 000 000 000 d No tate 3%	\$ 3,5 \$ 12,0 \$ 25,0 \$ 15,0 on-Degre Out- 4 1 2	500 000 000 000 e) of-State 2% 7%

Bachelor of Science

Biological Sciences

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Placem	ent
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient	Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
<u>Business</u>	& Information	<u>Technology</u>	
			
Business	Information Syst	tems Option	
	Information Syst		6
TOTAL GRADUATES			6 6
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 4	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 4 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 4 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 4 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 4	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ard 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 4	6
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number 4	6

Business & Information Technology <u>Entrepreneurship Option</u>

TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment	t	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Da	ta
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Business	& Information	Technology	
	Management Opt		
			
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		10	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		10 <u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	<u>Number</u> 6	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	t		
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	trea		
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea		
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea		
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea		
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reaoyment		
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 6 0 10 10 Number 6 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea	Number 6 0 10 1 10 10 Number 6 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea	Number 6 0 10 10 Number 6 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea	Number 6 0 10 10 Number 6 0 10 10 10 3 0 10/10 = 100% Placement 0 0 \$32,933 (3)	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	trea	Number 6 0 10 10 Number 6 0 10 10 10 3 0 10/10 = 100% Placement 0 0 \$32,933 (3)	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$43,000 Low - \$20, In-State Average: \$32,933 (3)	trea	Number 6	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$43,000 Low - \$20, In-State Average: \$32,933 (3) Employment	trea	Number	

	<u>Chemistry</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES		2
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		2
		<u>Number</u>
1) Degree-Related Employment .		2
2) Professional Employment		0
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	
4) Continuing Education		0
5) Military		0
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0
		2/2 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	ige: I/D
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	, ,
	Computer Scien	nco
	Computer Scien	
TOTAL GRADUATES		8
		8 8
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	-	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		88
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$53,000 Low - \$34,000 ln-State Average: \$41,420 (6)	ment	

<u>Envir</u>	<u>onmental Engir</u>	<u>neering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			6
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		4	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment		
			= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			\$34,000 (3)
High - \$40,000 Low - \$30,0			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	75% (3/4)	25% (1/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	75% (3/4)	25% (1/4)	
<u>G</u>	<u>eneral Enginee</u> i	<u>ring</u>	
<u>Ci</u>	vil Engineering Op	<u>otion</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			16
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment		14	
2) Professional Employment		1	
Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		1	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		16/16	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			\$52,859 (14)
High - \$90,000 Low - \$33,0 In-State Average: \$40,886 (7)	00 Out-of-State Averag	ne: \$64,831 (7)	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (7/14)	50% (7/14)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	53% (8/15)	47% (7/15)	
ζ 5/	- /	()	

General Engineering Electrical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES				
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				10
1) Degree Beleted Employment	•		nber 4	
Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment			4	
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree Al			0 1	
Continuing Education			4	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo			1	
o) Not currently decking Emplo	yment		-	100% Placement
7) Socking Employment			0/10 =	100 % Flacement
7) Seeking Employment8) Unreported			0	
		•••••	U	* 40.407.(0)
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$48,167 (3)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$41, In-State Average: I/D	500 Out-of-State Avera	ge: I/D		
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-S	tate	
Degree-Related	25% (1/4)	75% (3		
Overall (categories 1-3)	40% (2/5)	60% (3	•	
, -	eneral Enginee	,	,	
<u> </u>	cheral Engine	<u> </u>		
	General Option	1		
TOTAL GRADUATES	General Option			7
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				
		<u>Nur</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	t	<u>Nur</u>	n <u>ber</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	<u>Nur</u>	n <u>ber</u> 6	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	trea	<u>Nur</u>	<u>mber</u> 6 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	trea	<u>Nur</u>	nber 6 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Al 4) Continuing Education	trea	<u>Nur</u>	mber 6 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	trea	<u>Nur</u>	nber 6 0 0 1 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	rea	Nur	nber 6 0 0 1 0	7
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Al 4) Continuing Education	rea	Nur	nber 6 0 0 1 0 0 7/7 = 7	7
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education	rea	Nur	mber 6 0 0 1 0 0 7/7 = 7	7
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$60,000 Low - \$36,	t	Nur	mber 6 0 0 1 0 0 7/7 = 7	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea	Nur	mber 6 0 0 1 0 0 7/7 = 7	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree At 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$60,000 Low - \$36,	t	Nur	mber 6 0 1 0 0 7/7 = 7	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Al 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$60,000 Low - \$36,000 Low -	t	<u>Nur</u>	mber 6 0 0 1 0 7/7 = 7 0	

General Engineering Mechanical Engineering Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			17
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			17
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		15	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Area	a	0	
4) Continuing Education		2	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent	0	
		17/17 = 100% Place	ment
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$51,374 (1	15)
High - \$72,500 Low - \$31,00	0		
In-State Average: \$41,750 (4)	Out-of-State Average	ge: \$54,874 (11)	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	27% (4/15)	73% (11/15)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	27% (4/15)	73% (11/15)	
<u>Ge</u>	neral Enginee	<u>ring</u>	
<u>Weldi</u>	ing Engineering	<u>Option</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area	а	0	
4) Continuing Education			
, 3		0	
,			
5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employn		0	
5) Military		0	ment
5) Military	nent	0 0 1/1 = 100% Place	ment
5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employn	nent	0 0 1/1 = 100% Place 0	ment
5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employn 7) Seeking Employment	nent	0 0 1/1 = 100% Place 0	
5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employn 7) Seeking Employment	nent	0 0 1/1 = 100% Place 0 0	
5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employn 7) Seeking Employment	nent		
5) Military	nent		
5) Military	nent		
5) Military	Out-of-State Averaç		

Geo	ological Engin	eerina	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment			
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		4/4 = 100% Place	ement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$57,333	(3)
High - \$73,000 Low - \$49,0	000		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: \$57,333 (3)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/3)	100% (3/3)	
Geo	physical Engir	neering	
	physical Engir		1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Number 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 0 0 0 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	ea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	eayment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	eayment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number	1 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES	eayment	Number	1 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D	ea/ment	Number	1 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	ea/ment	Number	1 cement

Health Care Informatics TOTAL GRADUATES 8 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING Number 1) Degree-Related Employment 3 2) Professional Employment 1 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 2 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 0 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 1 8/8 = 100% Placement 0 7) Seeking Employment 0 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY \$30,000 (3) High - \$45,000 Low - \$20,000 In-State Average: I/D Out-of-State Average: I/D **Employment** In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 100% (3/3) 0% (0/3) Overall (categories 1-3) 83% (5/6) 17% (1/6) Information Technology & Design TOTAL GRADUATES 7 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 7 Number 1) Degree-Related Employment 5 2) Professional Employment 1 3) Employed Outside Degree Area 0 4) Continuing Education 0 0 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 0 6/7 = 86% Placement 7) Seeking Employment

AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY Low - \$20,000

High - \$45,000

In-State Average: \$30,250 (4) Out-of-State Average: I/D

8) Unreported

Employment In-State Out-of-State Degree-Related 100% (5/5) 0% (0/5) Overall (categories 1-3) 83% (5/6) 17% (1/6)

1 0

\$33,200 (5)

	eral Studies		
TOTAL GRADUATES			8
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			8
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		. 5	
2) Professional Employment		2	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area		1	
4) Continuing Education		. 0	
5) Military		. 0	
Not Currently Seeking Employment		. 0	
		8/8 = 10	00% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			\$35,667 (6)
High - \$40,000 Low - \$25,000			
_	of-State Average: I/D		
<u>Employment</u> <u>In</u>	<u>-State</u> <u>C</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related 100	% (5/5)	0% (0/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3) 88	% (7/8)	13% (1/8)	
Mathem	<u>atical Sciences</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES		-	
TOTAL GRADOATED			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1	
Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> . 1 0	
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Area 		Number . 1 0 0	
Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 0 0 4	
Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0	
Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0	5
 Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 0 0 4 0 0 4 0 5/5 = 10	
1) Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0 . 5/5 = 10	5
 Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0 . 5/5 = 10 . 0	5
1) Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0 . 5/5 = 10 . 0	5 00% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment		Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0 . 5/5 = 10 . 0	5 00% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	of-State Average: I/D	Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0 . 5/5 = 10 . 0	5 00% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	of-State Average: I/D	Number . 1 . 0 . 0 . 4 . 0 . 0 . 5/5 = 10 . 0	5 00% Placement

<u>IVI E</u>	etallurgical Engine	<u>eering</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES				10
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .				10
		Nu	<u>mber</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	ent		9	
Professional Employment .			1	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area		0	
4) Continuing Education			0	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment		0	
		•	10/10 = 10	00% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0	
8) Unreported			0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$55,000 (7)
High - \$66,000 Low - \$3	7,000			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	e: \$58,000 (6)	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-	State_	
Degree-Related	0% (0/9)	100% (9/9)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	10% (1/10)	90% (9/10)	
		•		
	Mining Engineer	ıng		
TOTAL GRADUATES	Mining Engineer			10
TOTAL GRADUATES				
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .				
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .		<u>Nu</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment	ent	<u>Nu</u>	 mber	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .	ent	<u>Nu</u>	<u>ımber</u> 9	
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment . 2) Professional Employment .	ent	<u>Nu</u>	9 1	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree	ent	<u>Nu</u>	9 1 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree. 4) Continuing Education	entArea	Nu	9 1 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	entArea	<u>Nu</u>	9 1 0 0 0 0	
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Nu	9 1 0 0 0 0	10
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Nu	9 1 0 0 0 0 0	10
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Nu	9 1 0 0 0 0 0 10/10 = 10	10 00% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Nu	9 1 0 0 0 0 0 10/10 = 10	10
1) Degree-Related Employment. 2) Professional Employment. 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Area	Nu	9 1 0 0 0 0 10/10 = 10 0	10 00% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	Area	Nu	9 1 0 0 0 0 10/10 = 10 0 0	10 00% Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment	Area	e: \$52,833 (6	9 1 0 0 0 0 10/10 = 10 0 0	10 00% Placement

Occupational Safety & Health Applied Health Option

TOTAL GRADUATES				7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING				7
		<u>Nu</u>	<u>mber</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	ent		3	
Professional Employment .			0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area		1	
4) Continuing Education			3	
5) Military			0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	oloyment		0	
			7/7 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			0	
8) Unreported			0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY				\$39,333 (3)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$2	28,000			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	je: I/D		
Employment	In-State	Out-of-S	State	
Degree-Related	33% (1/3)	67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (2/4)	50% (2/4)	
Occ	upational Safety	& Health		
		<u></u>		
	OSH Option	_		15
TOTAL GRADUATES	OSH Option			
	OSH Option			
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option	<u>Nu</u>		
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option ent	<u>Nu</u>	<u>mber</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option	<u>Nu</u>	<u>mber</u> 10	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option ent Area	<u>Nu</u>	10 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option ent Area	<u>Nu</u>	10 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education	OSH Option ent Area	<u>Nu</u>	10 2 0 3	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option ent Area	<u>Nu</u>	10 2 0 3 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option ent	Nu	10 2 0 3 0 0	15
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	OSH Option ent Area bloyment		10 2 0 3 0 0 0	15
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	OSH Option ent Area bloyment		10 2 0 3 0 0 0 15/15 =	15
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	OSH Option ent		10 2 0 3 0 0 0 15/15 =	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	OSH Option ent		10 2 0 3 0 0 0 15/15 = 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment	OSH Option ent		10 2 0 3 0 0 0 15/15 = 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES	OSH Option ent		10 2 0 3 0 0 15/15 = 0 0	

D	Petroleum Engine	ering	
	-		
TOTAL GRADUATES DEPORTING			
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING.			25
1) Dograp Polated Employme	ont	<u>Number</u> 22	
Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment			
2) Professional Employment .3) Employed Outside Degree			
Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emp			
o) Not currently cooking Emp	Joynnone	24/25 = 96%	Placement
7) Seeking Employment			i lacement
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			(20)
		\$71	,622 (20)
High - \$82,000 Low - \$5 In-State Average: I/D		ao: \$72 247 (19)	
-	Out-of-State Avera		
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	9% (2/22)	91% (20/22)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	9% (2/22)	91% (20/22)	
<u>Professior</u>	<u>nal & Technical C</u>	<u>communication</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			9
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING .			9
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	9
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING . 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u>	9
	ent	<u>Number</u> 6	9
Degree-Related Employme	ent	<u>Number</u> 6 0	9
 Degree-Related Employment . Professional Employment . 	ent Area	<u>Number</u> 6 0	9
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree 	ent Area	Number 6002	9
 Degree-Related Employment. Professional Employment. Employed Outside Degree Continuing Education 	entArea	Number 600	9
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Continuing Education Military 	entArea	Number 6 0 2 1 0	9
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Continuing Education Military 	Area	Number 6	
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employed 	Areaoloyment	Number 6	
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employment 	Areaoloyment	Number 6	
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	Area	Number 6	ó Placement
 Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employment Seeking Employment Unreported 	Area	Number 6	ó Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$45,500 Low - \$2 In-State Average: I/D	Area	Number 6	ó Placement
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$45,500 Low - \$2	Area	Number 6	ó Placement

In-State Average: I/D

Overall (categories 1-3)

Employment

Degree-Related

2006 Graduate Survey			
	Registered Nurs	sing	
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING.			7
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	nt	7	
2) Professional Employment.		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	loyment	0	
		7/7 = 100% F	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$42,8	34 (6)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$30	0,000		
In-State Average: \$39,002 (3)	Out-of-State Avera	ge: \$46,667 (3)	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	57% (4/7)	43% (3/7)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	57% (4/7)	43% (3/7)	
<u> </u>	Software Engine	<u>ering</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING.			3
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employme	nt	3	
2) Professional Employment.		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emp	loyment	0	
		3/3 = 100% F	Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$54,8	33 (3)
High - \$65,500 Low - \$4	7,000		

Out-of-State Average: I/D

Out-of-State

67% (2/3)

67% (2/3)

In-State

33% (1/3)

33% (1/3)

Bachelor of Applied Science

Business

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		3	
Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		3/3 = 10	0% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		ı	nsufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D)	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
	missi Communicati	ion	
Tech	ınıcai Communicati	1011	
	nnical Communicati		2
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	······································	Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	Number 1 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	······································	Number 1 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	······································	Number 1 0 0 0 0 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	reayment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50	2
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed	reayment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1	2
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	reayment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1	2
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	reayment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1	2 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employed 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1 0	2 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D	yment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1 0	2 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	yment	Number 1 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1 0	2 % Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	out-of-State Average: I/D	Number 1 0 0 0 0 1/2 = 50 1 0	2 % Placement

Overall (categories 1-3)

Associate of Science

Registered Nursing

TOTAL GRADUATES			40
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			40
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		30	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Area		0	
4) Continuing Education		8	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employment	ent	1	
		$39/40 = 98^{\circ}$	% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		1	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$	41,610 (23)
High - \$60,000 Low - \$32,000	1		
In-State Average: \$40,264 (20)	Out-of-State Ave	rage: \$50,587 (3)	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	87% (26/30)	13% (4/30)	

87% (26/30)

13% (4/30)

Associate of Applied Science

Accounting Technology

TOTAL GRADUATES			13
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			13
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		5	
Professional Employment		1	
Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	4	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	yment	0	
		11/13 = 85% Placem	ent
7) Seeking Employment		2	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$20,680 (4	.)
High - \$23,920 Low - \$18,0	000		
In-State Average: \$20,680 (4)	Out-of-State Averag	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (5/5)	0% (0/5)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (10/10)	0% (0/10)	
Aut	tomotive Techno	ology	
			5
TOTAL GRADUATES			5 5
			5 5
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	_
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 4	_
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 4	_
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	ea	Number 4 0	_
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ea	Number 4 0 1	_
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	_
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	5
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	eayment	Number 4	5
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	reayment	Number	5
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number	5 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	eayment	Number	5 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	eayment	Number	5 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$30,000 Low - \$14,5	yment	Number	5 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$30,000 Low - \$14,5 In-State Average: I/D Employment Degree-Related	yment	Number	5 ment
TOTAL GRADUATES	yment	Number	5 ment

CIVII	Engineering Te	<u>cnnology</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES		6
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		6
		<u>Number</u>
 Degree-Related Employmer 	nt	5
Professional Employment		0
Employed Outside Degree A	\rea	1
4) Continuing Education		
5) Military		
Not Currently Seeking Empl	oyment	0
		6/6 = 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0
8) Unreported		0
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$44,853 (4)
High - \$54,413 Low - \$35	5,000	
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State
Degree-Related	60% (3/5)	40% (2/5)
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (4/6)	33% (2/6)
С	omputer Techn	ology
	OIIIPALOI IOOIIII	0.097
	-	
TOTAL GRADUATES		4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		4 4 <u>Number</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES	nt	44
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	nt	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	nt	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	nt	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	nt	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	nt	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	Areaoyment	Number 2 0 0 2 0 0 4/4 = 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	Areaoyment	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment	Areaoyment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	Areaoyment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	Areaoyment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	
TOTAL GRADUATES	Out-of-State Avera	
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	

		2006 Gra	duate Surve
	Drafting Technol	<u>ogy</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	ent	3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Em	oloyment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Place	ement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffici	ent Data
High - I/D Low - I/E)		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	67% (2/3)	33% (1/3)	
	GIS/GPS		
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employme 	ent	2	
2) Professional Employment		1	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Em	oloyment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Place	ement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffici	ent Data
High - I/D Low - I/E)		
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	

In-State

100% (2/2)

100% (3/3)

Out-of-State

0% (0/2)

0% (0/3)

Employment

Degree-Related

Overall (categories 1-3)

		<u>Technology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		0	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Pl	acement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuff	icient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
Employment	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
, ,	Metals Fabricat	, ,	
			_
TOTAL GRADUATES DEPORTING			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			7
		Number	7
1) Degree Poleted Employment		<u>Number</u>	7
Degree-Related Employment Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 5	7
2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 5 2	7
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	<u>Number</u> 5 2 0	7
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree Are4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 5	7
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Are Continuing Education Military 	ea	Number 5	7
2) Professional Employment3) Employed Outside Degree Are4) Continuing Education	ea	Number 5	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Are Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employ 	ea/ment	Number 5	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Are Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employ Seeking Employment 	ea/ment	Number 5	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Are Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Employ Seeking Employment Unreported 	ea/ment	Number 5	acement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY	ea/ment	Number 5	acement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea/ment	Number 5	acement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY	ea/ment	Number 5	acement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea/ment	Number 5	acement
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea/ment	Number 5	acement

			2006 Graduate Surve
<u>N</u> €	etwork Technology		
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		Number	
1) Degree-Related Employment .		0	
2) Professional Employment		1	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		3	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		4/4 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D		
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
C	Office Technology		
	istrative Assistant Opt	tion	
TOTAL GRADUATES			5
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			
		<u>Number</u>	
Degree-Related Employment .			
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		5/5 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D		

In-State

100% (4/4)

100% (4/4)

Out-of-State

0% (0/4)

0% (0/4)

Employment

Degree-Related

Overall (categories 1-3)

Office Technology Medical Office Specialist Option

			ļ
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			ļ
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 		2	
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Ar			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment		
		4/4 = 100% Placement	
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Da	ıta
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (3/3)	0% (0/3)	
<u>Ra</u>	<u>diologic Techn</u>	<u>nology</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			7
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Polated Employment			
i) Degree-iveraled Employment		7	
Professional Employment			
		0	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education 	ea	0 0 0	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education Military 	rea	0 0 0 0	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education 	rea		
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education Military 	rea	0 0 0 0	
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Emplo Seeking Employment 	yment		
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Emplo 	yment		
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Emplo Seeking Employment 	yment		
 Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree Ar Continuing Education Military Not Currently Seeking Emplo Seeking Employment Unreported 	yment		
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$38,700 Low - \$18,0 In-State Average: \$31,940 (5)	yment		
2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - \$38,700 Low - \$18,6	reayment		

Certificate

Bookkeeping

TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			2 2
TOTAL GIVIDOMILO NEI GIVIING		<u>Number</u>	_
1) Degree-Related Employmen	ıt		
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0	
		2/2 = 100% Placemen	t
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient D	ata
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Averag	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (2/2)	0% (0/2)	
	Computer Assist	tant	
	gonipator / toolot	<u> </u>	
_	-		1
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	-		1 1
TOTAL GRADUATES	-		
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ıt	<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employmen	ıt	<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	ıt	Number 1 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	ıt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES	ıt	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	oyment	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	orea	Number	1
TOTAL GRADUATES	orea	Number	1 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	orea	Number	1 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	orea	Number	1 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	orea	Number	1 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	Out-of-State Average	Number	1 t
TOTAL GRADUATES	Out-of-State Average	Number	1 t

	Office Assistant		
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employme	ent	1	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Em	ployment	0	
		1/1 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/I			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	100% (1/1)	0% (0/1)	
	Practical Nursing		
TOTAL GRADUATES			7
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			7
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employm	ent	5	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree	Area	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Em	ployment	1	
		7/7 =	100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			\$30,663 (5)
High - \$41,184 Low - \$2	24,000		
In-State Average: \$29,377 (3)	Out-of-State Average: I/D		
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	60% (3/5)	40% (2/5)	

60% (3/5)

40% (2/5)

Overall (categories 1-3)

Master of Science

Environmental Engineering

TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	• -
 Degree-Related Employment 	t	2	
Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	byment	0	
		3/3	= 100% Placement
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			Insufficient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	e: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	<u>In-State</u>	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
_	Sanaral Engineer		
G	enerai Engineer	ing	
	<u>Seneral Engineer</u>		Δ
TOTAL GRADUATES			
			4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Numbe</u>	4 <u>-</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	<u>Number</u> 4	4
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment	t	<u>Number</u> 4 0	4 <u>:</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	t	Number 4 0	4
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A	trea	Number 4 0 0	4 -
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number 40 00	4 <u>-</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	trea	Number 40 00 0	4 <u>-</u>
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number 40 00 00 4/4	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number Number 0 0 0 0 4/4	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea	Number Number 0 0 0 0 4/4	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	rea	Number Number 0 0 0 0 4/4	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employment 7) Seeking Employment	rea	Number Number 0 0 0 0 4/4 0 0	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number Number Number Number Number A Number A Number A Number A Number A Number Number	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	trea	Number Number Number Number A A A A A A A A A A A A A	= 100% Placement
TOTAL GRADUATES	t	Number Number Number Number Number A Number A Number A Number A Number A Number Number	= 100% Placement

Geoscience Geochemistry Option

TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 			
Professional Employment			
Employed Outside Degree Ar			
4) Continuing Education		0	
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		1/1 = 100% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffic	ient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/1)	100% (1/1)	
	Geoscience)	
Geoph	nysical Engineeri	='	
			3
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
			3 3
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 2	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment		<u>Number</u> 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar	······································	Number 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	······································	Number 2 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	······································	Number 20 01	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education	······································	Number 2 0 1 0 0 0	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	reayment	Number 2 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Pla	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment	reayment	Number 2 0 1 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Pla	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number 2 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Place 0 0	3 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number 2 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Place 0 0	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	reayment	Number 2 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Pla 0 Insuffic	3 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	yment	Number 2 0 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Pla 0 Insuffic	3 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	out-of-State Avera	Number 2	3 cement
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Ar 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	yment	Number 2 0 0 1 0 3/3 = 100% Pla 0 Insuffic	3 cement

	Industrial Hygie	<u>ene</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	3	
2) Professional Employment		0	
3) Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military		0	
6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo	oyment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Placement	t
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insufficient Da	ata
High - I/D Low - I/D		mounioient De	atu
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ae: I/D	
_		_	
Employment	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related Overall (categories 1-3)	33% (1/3) 33% (1/3)	67% (2/3) 67% (2/3)	
Overall (categories 1-3)		, ,	
	<u>Interdisciplina</u>	<u>iry</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES	_		1
TOTAL GRADUATESTOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1 1
			-
		<u>Number</u>	-
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING	ıt	<u>Number</u> 0	-
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	<u>Number</u> 0	-
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment	ıt	Number 0 0	-
 TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING Degree-Related Employmen Professional Employment Employed Outside Degree A 	ıt	Number	-
1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number	-
1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	ıt	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education	rea	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employmen 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	orea	Number	1
1) Degree-Related Employment	orea	Number	t t
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	orea	Number	t t
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military	orea	Number	t t
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	Number	t t
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D Employment	Out-of-State Average	Number	t t
1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree A 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Emplo 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	Number	t t

2000 Graduate Survey			
<u>Metallurgical/</u>	Mineral Process	sing Engineering	
TOTAL GRADUATES			3
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			3
		<u>Number</u>	
 Degree-Related Employment 	t	2	
2) Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree A	rea	0	
4) Continuing Education		1	
5) Military		0	
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
		3/3 = 100% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		Insuffic	cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	50% (1/2)	50% (1/2)	
r	Mining Enginee	ring	
TOTAL GRADUATES			1
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			1
		<u>Number</u>	•
1) Degree-Related Employmen	t	·	
Professional Employment			
3) Employed Outside Degree A			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Emplo	yment	0	
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		1/1 = 100% Pla	cement
7) Seeking Employment		0	
8) Unreported			
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY			cient Data
High - I/D Low - I/D			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Average	ge: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	0% (0/0)	0% (0/0)	

Project E	<u>ngineering & N</u>	<u>llanagement</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES			4
TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING			4
		<u>Number</u>	
1) Degree-Related Employment		4	
Professional Employment		0	
Employed Outside Degree Are			
4) Continuing Education			
5) Military			
Not Currently Seeking Employ	ment	0	
		4/4 = 100% Placeme	ent
7) Seeking Employment			
8) Unreported		0	
AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY		\$69,167 (3)	
High - \$82,500 Low - \$60,0			
In-State Average: I/D	Out-of-State Avera	age: I/D	
<u>Employment</u>	In-State	Out-of-State	
Degree-Related	75% (3/4)	25% (1/4)	
Overall (categories 1-3)	75% (3/4)	25% (1/4)	
<u>Tech</u>	nical Commur	<u>nication</u>	
Total graduates			3
			3
TOTAL GRADUATES			
TOTAL GRADUATES		<u>Number</u>	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment		<u>Number</u> 1	
TOTAL GRADUATES TOTAL GRADUATES REPORTING 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment	9a	Number111	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are	ea	Number 11 11 0	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	9a	Number	
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	9a	Number	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education	ea	Number	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ	ea/ment	Number 1	3
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment	ea/ment	Number 1	3 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ea/ment	Number	3 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported	ea/ment	Number 1	3 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D	ea/ment	Number 1	3 ent
TOTAL GRADUATES 1) Degree-Related Employment 2) Professional Employment 3) Employed Outside Degree Are 4) Continuing Education 5) Military 6) Not Currently Seeking Employ 7) Seeking Employment 8) Unreported AVERAGE ANNUAL SALARY High - I/D Low - I/D In-State Average: I/D	ea/ment	Number 1	3 ent

REPRESENTATIVE COMPANIES WHO HIRED MONTANA TECH 2006 GRADUATES

Bachelor of Science

Business & Information Technology

Business Information Systems Option

MONTANA (4)

Billings (1) Computers Unlimited

Butte (3) Office of the State Public Defender

St. James HealthCare

Town Pump, Inc.

TEXAS (1) Endeavor Energy, Midland

Entrepreneurship Option

CALIFORNIA (1) Kiewit Construction, San Francisco

Management Option

MONTANA (5)

Butte (3) Albertsons

Town Pump, Inc.

TTR

Hamilton (1) A 2 Z Personnel Helena (1) Verizon Wireless

NEVADA (1) Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko

Chemistry

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Montana Tech - Environmental Design Team

OREGON (1) Ash Grove Cement Company, Durkee

Computer Science

MONTANA (6)

Bozeman (3) Rightnow Technologies (2)

Zoot Enterprises

Butte (2) Lester Meeks

Portlock Software

Helena (1) Northrop Grumman

COLORADO (1) Echostar Communications, Denver

WASHINGTON (1) US Navy, Seattle

Environmental Engineering

MONTANA (3)

Butte (2) G & E Engineering

Montana Tech - Environmental Design Team

Helena (1) Olympus Technical Services WYOMING (1) Trihydro Corporation, Laramie

General Engineering

Civil Engineering Option

MONTANA (8) Morrison-Maierle Inc Bozeman (1) Butte (3) **Barnard Construction HKM** Engineering **Timberline Security** Helena (1) Montana Dept of Transportation (MDT) Kalispell (3) Montana Dept of Transportation (MDT) (2) Thomas Dean & Hoskins Quest Ventures, Phoenix ARIZONA (1) CALIFORNIA (1) Hensel Phelps Construction, San Jose Kiewit Pacific Co., Lahaina HAWAII (1) LOUISIANA (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Huoma NEVADA (1) Boulder Construction, Inc., Las Vegas WASHINGTON (1) Century West Engineering Corp., Spokane WYOMING (1) Powder River Coal Company, Gillette **Electrical Engineering Option** MONTANA (1) **Novinity Corporation** Bozeman (1) IDAHO (2) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise (2) NORTH CAROLINA (1) MSE Technology Applications, Inc. (MSE-TA), Fayetteville **General Option** MONTANA (2) Conrad (1) Hawley Oil Company Kalispell (1) Goose Bay Construction CALIFORNIA (2) Don Kelly Construction, Temecula Granite Construction Company, Santa Barbara OKLAHOMA (1) Devon Energy Corporation, Oklahoma City OREGON (1) GeoDesign Inc., Portland Mechanical Engineering Option MONTANA (4) Bozeman (1) **Barnard Construction** Colstrip (1) Western Energy Company Helena (1) Robert Peccia & Associates Missoula (1) Eli & Associates Inc. ARIZONA (1) Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold Inc., Green Valley IDAHO (2) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise (2) IOWA (1) U.S. Gypsum, Burlington LOUISIANA (1) Baker Hughes Inc., Lafayette MARYLAND (1) NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Bowie Burlington Resources, Midland TEXAS (2) Chevron, Houston Puget Sound Naval Shipyard, Bremerton (3) WASHINGTON (3) Welding Engineering Option MONTANA (1) Butte (1) SeaCast, Inc. **Geological Engineering**

Halliburton Energy Services, Denver

EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Dallas

Newmont Mining Corporation, Elko

COLORADO (1)

NEVADA (1)

TEXAS (1)

Health Care Informatics

MONTANA (3)

Billings (1) St. Vincent Healthcare
Butte (1) Butte Convalescent Center

Helena (1) Montana Dept of Public Health & Human Services

ARIZONA (1) Smith Construction Management, Phoenix

Information Technology & Design

MONTANA (5)

Billings (1) ConocoPhillips Refinery

Bozeman (1) Zoot Enterprises
Butte (2) 360 Networks
Eagle Satellite

Kalispell (1) Daily Interlake

CALIFORNIA (1) Don Kelly Construction, Bakersfield

Liberal Studies

MONTANA (6)

Butte (6) BSB Chemical Dependency (3)

Montana Chemical Dependency Center

Red Lion Motel

YMCA Family Fitness Center

COLORADO (1) First Care Property Management, Glenwood Springs

Mathematical Sciences

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Harrington Bottling Company

Metallurgical Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Portage Environmental ALASKA (2) Kennecott Energy, Juneau

Rio Tinto, Juneau

COLORADO (1) Halliburton Energy Services, Brighton IDAHO (2) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise (2)

MARYLAND (1) NASA Goddard Space Flight Center, Bowie

NEW MEXICO (1) Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold Inc., Silver City

OREGON (1) Ash Grove Cement Company, Durkee QATAR (1) Qatar Liquefied Gas Co. Ltd., Doha

Mining Engineering

CALIFORNIA (1) The Dutra Group, San Rafael

IOWA (1)

NEVADA (1)

WYOMING (4)

Black Thunder Coal, Wright

Kennecott Energy, Gillette

Kiewit Mining, Sheridan

Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc., Rock Springs

CANADA (1) North American Construction Group, Fort McMurray, Alberta

CANADA (1) Cameco, Saskatoon, Saskatchewan

RUSSIA (1) Bema Gold Corporation, Far Eastern

Occupational Safety & Health

Applied Health Option

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) YMCA Family Fitness Center COLORADO (1) 24-Hour Fitness, Denver

WYOMING (1) Halliburton Energy Services, Rock Springs

OSH Option

MONTANA (1)

Glendive (1) WATCH-East Program

ARIZONA (1) Hensel Phelps Construction, Tucson

CALIFORNIA (5) Aera Energy LLC, Bakersfield

Granite Construction Company, Sacramento (2) Hensel Phelps Construction, Los Angeles (2) Washington Group International, Soda Springs

IDAHO (1) Washington Group International, Soda Springs

OREGON (1)

WASHINGTON (1)

WYOMING (2)

Kiewit Pacific Co., Portland

Platinum Lending, Spokane

Kennecott Energy, Gillette

MR&E, LLC, Gillette

Petroleum Engineering

MONTANA (2)

Miles City (2) Sanjel (USA) Inc. (2) ALASKA (1) BP, Anchorage

COLORADO (7) Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation, Denver

EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Denver (4)

Noble Energy, Denver (2)

LOUISIANA (2) Baker Hughes Inc., Lafayette

Chevron, Lafayette

NEW MEXICO (1) Burlington Resources, Farmington

OKLAHOMA (2) Chesapeake Energy Corp., Oklahoma City

Marathon Oil Company, Oklahoma City

TEXAS (4) EnCana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., Dallas

Hess Corporation, Houston (2)

Transocean Offshore Deepwater Drilling Inc., Houston

WYOMING (1) Anadarko Petroleum Corporation, Casper CANADA (1) Adamant Energy Inc., Calgary, Alberta

SAUDI ARABIA (1) Aramco

Professional & Technical Communication

MONTANA (4)

Basin (1) Turtle Mountain Media
Big Fork (1) Bigfork Web Development

Missoula (2) Summit Beverage

University of Montana - School of Education

IDAHO (1) Transtector Systems, Hayden

Registered Nursing

MONTANA (4)

Butte (2) Keith J. Popovich, MD

St. James HealthCare Deer Lodge (1) Montana State Prison Warm Springs (1) Montana State Hospital

CALIFORNIA (1) UC Davis Medical Center, Sacramento St. Alphonsus Regional Medical Center, Boise IDAHO (1) OREGON (1)

Eastern Oregon Medical Associates, Baker City

Software Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Portlock Software

The Boeing Company, El Segundo CALIFORNIA (1) IDAHO (1) Micron Technology, Inc., Boise

Bachelor of Applied Science

Business

MONTANA (3)

Butte (1) Family Outreach

Helena (2) Lewis and Clark Library

Montana Dept of Public Health & Human Services

Technical Communication

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) The Montana Standard

Associate of Science

Registered Nursing

MONTANA (26)

Anaconda (2) Anaconda Community Hospital (2)

Billings (1) St. Vincent Healthcare

Butte (8) Acadia Montana (formerly KIDS Behavioral Health)

Butte Convalescent Center

Evergreen Health & Rehab Center

Mercury Street Medical Mountain Butte Care Center Rocky Mountain Clinic St. James HealthCare

Summit Surgery Center Montana Veteran's Hospital

Columbia Falls (1) Deer Lodge (3) Montana State Prison

> **Powell County Clinic Powell County Hospital**

Ennis (1) Madison Valley Manor Glendive (1) Glendive Medical Center Great Falls (2) Benefis Healthcare (2) Helena (1) St. Peter's Hospital

Kalispell (1) Kalispell Regional Hospital Phillipsburg (1) **Granite County Medical Center**

Sheridan (2) **Augcom Solutions** Tobacco Root Mountain Care Center (TRMCC)

Warm Springs (2) Montana State Hospital (2)

IDAHO (1) Kootenai Medical Center, St. Mary's

MISSOURI (1) Sonshine Manor, Republic

NEVADA (1) Carson Tahoe Hospital, Carson City WASHINGTON (1) Sacred Heart Medical Center, Spokane

Associate of Applied Science

Accounting Technology

MONTANA (6)

Anaconda (1) Anaconda Community Hospital

Butte (3) Ace Hardware

Management Recruiters

Town Pump, Inc.

Great Falls (1) Benefis Healthcare

Helena (1) Blue Cross Blue Shield of Montana

Automotive Technology

MONTANA (2)

Butte (2) Brooks Hanna Ford

O'Riley's Auto Parts

ARIZONA (1) Acura, Phoenix

PENNSYLVANIA (1) Butler County Ford, Butler

Civil Engineering Technology

MONTANA (3)

Anaconda (1) Jordan Contracting, Inc.
Boulder (1) Bullock Construction

Butte (1) MSE Technology Applications, Inc. (MSE-TA)

NEW MEXICO (1) US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Albuquerque

OREGON (1) Oregon Bridge & Engineering Consultants (OBEC), Medford

Computer Technology

MONTANA (2)

Butte (2) Divide Creek PC

Thriftway

Drafting Technology

MONTANA (2)

Hamilton (1) Rocky Mountain Log Homes

Missoula (1) TPD Engineering

IDAHO (1) US Forest Service, St. Maries

GIS/GPS

MONTANA (3)

Butte (1) Kenison Technical Services

Butter (1) Timberline Security

Helena (1) Montana Dept of Revenue

Metals Fabrication

MONTANA (4) Anaconda Foundry Fabrication Co (AFFCO) Anaconda (1) Billings (1) Ideal Manufacturing Hogin Machine Inc. Bozeman (1) Johnson Brothers Construction Great Falls (1) Salmon BLM Fire Department, Salmon IDAHO (1) WYOMING (1) WATCO, Casper **Network Technology** MONTANA (1) Montana Tech - Registrar's Office Butte (1) Office Technology Administrative Assistant Option MONTANA (4) Butte (3) **BCD Travel** Silver State Helicopters St. John's Episcopal Church Dillon (1) MedClaim Montana Medical Office Specialist Option MONTANA (3) Butte (3) Center for Physical Therapy & Wellness Mercury Street Medical Montana Tech - Admissions Office Radiologic Technology MONTANA (6) St. Vincent Healthcare Billings (1) Butte (4) St. James HealthCare (4) St. Peter's Hospital Helena (1) Gillette Medical Imaging, Gillette WYOMING (1) Certificate **Bookkeeping** MONTANA (2) Butte (2) St. John's Episcopal Church Thriftway Computer Assistant MONTANA (1) Butte (1) St. John's Episcopal Church Office Assistant MONTANA (1) Butte (1) Affordable Neon **Practical Nursing** MONTANA (3) Billings (1) Nightingale Nursing

Butte (2) Aware, Inc.

Butte Convalescent Center

WASHINGTON (1) Virginia Mason Hospital, Seattle WYOMING (1) West Park Hospital, Cody

Master of Science

Environmental Engineering

MONTANA (1)

Columbus (1) Stillwater Mining Company

Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold Inc., Safford ARIZONA (1)

General Engineering

MONTANA (3)

Bozeman (1) IIX Lightwave Corp.

Montana Tech - General Engineering Dept. Butte (1)

U.S. Dept of Veteran Affairs Fort Harrison (1) ARIZONA (1) Quest Ventures, Phoenix

<u>Geoscience</u>

Geochemistry Option

WASHINGTON (1) Washington State University, Pullman

Geophysical Engineering Option

MONTANA (1)

Billings (1) Nance Petroleum Corporation

Chevron, Bakersfield CALIFORNIA (1)

<u>Industrial Hygiene</u>

MONTANA (1)

Butte (1) Safety & Health Services TEXAS (1) ConocoPhillips, Midland WYOMING (1) Kennecott Energy, Gillette

Metallurgical/Mineral Processing Engineering

MONTANA (1)

REC Silicon Butte (1)

OREGON (1) Ash Grove Cement Company, Durkee

Project Engineering & Management

MONTANA (3)

Butte (3) Biosource America

Montana Tech - Petroleum Engineering

MSE Technology Applications, Inc. (MSE-TA)

ALABAMA (1) Dynetics Inc., Huntsville

Technical Communication

MONTANA (1)

KXLF - TV Butte (1)

IDAHO (1) Hewlett-Packard Company, Boise

REPRESENTATIVE SCHOOLS ATTENDED BY MONTANA TECH GRADUATES WHO CHOSE TO CONTINUE THEIR EDUCATION

COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES - Golden, Colorado

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY - Bozeman, Montana (4)

MONTANA TECH - Butte, Montana (34)

NEW MEXICO TECH - Socorro, New Mexico

PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE - Pensacola, Florida

UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS - Dallas, Texas

UNIVERSITY OF GREAT FALLS - Great Falls, Montana

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - Dillon, Montana (2)

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA - Missoula, Montana (2)

UNIVERSITY OF UTAH - Salt Lake City, Utah

WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY - Pullman, Washington (2)

